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U PURCHASTIG DE 71
TO: June Kail, Director of Purchasing \F'— f_LEom COUNTY spésggﬁgj
FROM: Danny Allbritton, Director of Construction
w‘ﬁfi’f/”‘}ﬁ .
DATE: November 7, 2014

SUBJECT:  Recommendation for Bid N0.5293-2015 Godby High School-Storm Water Retention
Area

On Thursday, November 6, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. bids were opened for Bid No. 5293-2015 for the
Godby High School-Storm Water Retention Area Project. It is our recommendation to award the
bid to the low bidder Pyramid Excavation, in the amount of $43,990.00.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

cc. Russ Waters, Project Coordinator
File

DA:lcb

DIVISION OF FACIUTIES - DEPARTMENT OF CONSTRUCTION
3420 West Tharpe Street » Tallahassee, Florida 32303-1138 + Phone {850) 617-5907+ Fax (850) 617-5901« wyww leorschopls.net

“The Leon County School District does not discriminale against any person on the basis of gender, maritol status,
sexual orientation, race, religion, national erigin, age, color or disabilify.”

Building the Future Together
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Mr. Russ Waters ! EGL— v ; |
Project Coordinator e e
Y Y
Leon Count Schools ! NOV 0 7 2014
3420 West Tharpe Street i
Tallahassee, Florida 32303 ?

RE:  Recommendation for Bid No. 5293-2015
Godby High School - Storm Water Retention Area Project

Dear Mr. Waters:

On Thursday, November 6, 2014 at 2:00 P.M. bids were opened for the above project. Below 1s a
summary of the bid amounts and schedules.

FURCHAS.NG DEPARTMENT
LECN COUNTY SCHOOLS

Contractor Bid Amount Anticipated Duration
Dixie Paving and Grading Co. $ 75,350.00 30 Days
North Florida Asphalt, Inc. § 76,247.50 45 Days
Pyramid Excavation $ 43,990.00 20 Days
SANDCO, Inc. $ 105,990.00 30 Days

Based on a review of received bids, apinion of probable cost, and the proposed project durations, Genesis
recommends awarding the contract to Pyramid Excavation. If you have any questions please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Regards,

Goko Fip S

Echo Kidd Gates, P.E., LEED® AP
Associate Vice President
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Bid No. 5293-2015

Godby High School - Storm Water Retention Area Project

Department: Facilities
Opening Date: November 6, 2014 @ 2:00 P.M.

Dixie Paving & North Florida Pvramid E tion Sandco In
Grading Company Inc. Asphalt, Inc. yra xeavatio andeo Ihe.
, , v v v v
Bid Security
Total Base Bid $75,350.00 $76,247.50 $43,990.00 $105,900.00
Anticipated Number of Days to
Completion Upon Receipt of LCSB
Purchase Order 30 days 45 days 20 days 30 days

Bidders are hereby notified that failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3) Florida Statutes and Board Policy 6320.02, or failure to post the bond or other security

required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings. Offers received from the vendors listed herein are the only offers received timely as of the above
opening date and time. Al other offers submitted in response to this solicitation, if any, are bereby rejected as late.

Opened By:  June Kail

Recorded By:  Nancy Scott

Date:  November 6, 2014

Date  November 6, 2014




